
....* CLK Ofnclal Flllng****12/26/2007 1O:Ol  AM 

0 70003 Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080003-GU 
Filename / Path: 080003oed.kef.doc 

- 09 + 0005 - ?ct, - 6d 
Monday, December 24,2001 11:30 AM 
CLK ~ Orders / Notices 

12/24/2007 11 :27:00 AM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER 

3/1 ‘I 



1 ...* " CLK Official Flllng****ll/26/2007 1:57 PM 

Matllda Sanders T 5 C -  01 - bqqLj -6F -G3 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/26/2007 12:5900 PM 
Docket Number: 070002: 070003; 070004 
Filename I Path: see below 

Monday, November 26,2007 1:01 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices: Katherine Fleming 

Please issue the final orders in these three dockets today. You can find these files at: 

1:\200~070003\070003-finalorder.kef.doc 

1\2007\070004\070004-finalorder.kef.doc 



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



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER U 
KATNNA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF CoMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Beth Keating, Esquire 
Aker" Sentdtt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1877 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070003-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07868-07, filed on behalf of 
Florida City Gas, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

1.1%/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

MNXAWW"0. DATE 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATMEW M. CARTBR U 
KATRINA J. McMI” 
NANCY A R G E ” N 0  
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Todd D. EngeWt, Esquire 
Akerman senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1877 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 060657-GU 
and 070o03-GU 

Dear Mr. Engelhardt: 

Commission staE have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04406-07 and 08326-07, 
filed on behalf of Florida City Gas, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Anne Marsh, Division of Economic Regulation 
Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

A 





STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M .  CARTER I1 
UTRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAfRMAN 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

April 6,2007 

Bill L. Bryant, Jr., Esquire 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 AD ST 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070003-GU 

Dear Mr. Bryant: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 06841-05, filed on behalf of 
Florida City Gas, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

d o ,  
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

i f  - 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http:/hnvw.floridapsc.wm Internet E-mail: wntact@psc.state.fl.us 



1 ***** CCA Official Filing****2/22/2007 4:04 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Janice Banka 
Sent: 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 2007/070003/06106co. kef.doc 
Order Type: 

? @ O P  0176 -m - 63 
Thursday, February 22,2007 4:04 PM 

To: CCA - Orders / Notices !-? ree 23 A>; {[I: 35 

(:;',!ai . I ,  551 
13" E R K 

2/22/2007 4:02:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070003-GU 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Order Granting Florida Public Utilities Company's Request for Confidential Classification of Audit Workpapers for Portions of 
its Purchased Gas Adjustment Audit for Year Ended December 31,2005 (Doc. Nos. 05834-06, 06106-06 and 10423-06). 

Number of pages in order - 4. 
\ n  

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 



Timolyn . .  Heny****** 1 
a 

4:27 PM* ** * ** * * * * CCA Official Filing 0 
1 %  

2/22/2007 4 :2 7 PM* * * * * * * * * * * 
1-i E(;' ;.; 1 ' __ 

CYFEB23 L I!{ I 0: "3! 214 

.~ 
Timolyn Henry $%C/O 7 - 0 2 , g  - Be0 
From: Janice Banka 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursday, February 22,2007 4:22 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 1 1  

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

2/22/2007 4:21:00 PM 

2007/070003/070003oep. kef .doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070003-G U 

n 

Order Establishing Procedure. 

Number of pages in order - 11 

Thanks "J" 

4 \3 

AD 
Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jban ka@psc.state.fl .us 

1 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Recora 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Com let-  n 
Docket N0.070003-GU Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Ti t le :  Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

Prwram Module A3(c) 

Staf f  Assianmenu 

Conpany: Florida Ci ty  Gas 
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 
Peoples Gas System 
S t .  Joe Natural Gas Conpany. Inc. 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING ENUMENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISILN. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTILN:(850) 413-6770 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration : 

Page 1 o f  1 

I FEC.  CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 

DISTRIBUTION: I 

OPR Staf f  ====An 0 Current CASR revis ion level  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

1. 
2.  
3 .  
4 .  
5 .  
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  C d s s i o n  
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 
I I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 
~ 

I I 

Prehearin Off icer 
Commissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or  a S ta f f  R&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CCAO15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Page 1 o f  1 Case Assianment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Conmle tem m 
Docket No.Q70003-tA! Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 T i t l e :  Purchased gas adjustment ( P a )  true-up. 

Staff Assianmnu 

D Lee 

ConQany: Florida C i ty  Gas 
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Company 
Peoples Gas System 
S t .  Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

FOR UPDATES MNTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(Y). indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedul $ 
WARNING: THIS SQlEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PUNNING WCUMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 

Program Module A3 (c) 

.. . 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

OPR Staf f  

I 

Staf f  Counsel 

m 

Commissioners Hrg Sta f f  
, Exam 

ALL I ED I AR I CT I TW I LT 
X I 

Cmiss ioners  

K Flemin 

=la 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recmnded assignments fo r  hearina 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 

34. 
Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel- 33. 

~~ 

Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l ed  with CCA: 01 / OS / 2007 [ ::: 
37 .  



&e Assianment and Sch- Page 1 of 1 
- 

r n 
Docket No. 07OO03 -GU Date Docketed: 91/02/2007 T i t l e :  Purchased gas adjustmnt-(PGA) true-up. 

I I I X 

Conpany: Florida C i ty  Gas 
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 
Peoples Gas System 
S t .  Joe Natural Gas Conpany. Inc. 

I I 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF  RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0. indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Qm&&s 
A3(0 WARNING: THIS SOfEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WMENT 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Due Dates 
m Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

L M f L h n d  

Mez. 

29. 

and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 
Recomnended assignments for hearing 130. I I I I 

Ful l  Cmiss ion  
Hearing Examiner- Staff 

38. 
39. 

Date f i l e d  with CCA:qUlIv2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

14U. I I 1 

cs ie4 p Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Cmiss ioners I Hrg I Staf f  I 

Piehearing Of f i cer  
I C m i  ssioners I ADM I 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * CDMPLETED EVENTS 



CCA Offlclal Fillyi**'*12/29/2004g:38 AM ..... 
1 e 

.Matllda Sanders =- 0 7 - 0003 -?&l - &I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, December 29,2006 826 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

a 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070003-GU 
Filename / Path: 070003oed.kef.doc 

12/29/2006 8:2600 AM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2007 DOCKET NUMBER 

pauline Evans 
Ofice ofthe Genera/ Counsel 
Norida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6195 
pevans@aDsc.state.fl.us 



1 ****. 
m CLK Official Fiiing****9/25/2007 241 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

n 
o 7 0003 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/25/2007 229:OO PM 4 
Docket Number: 0 7 0 0 0 1 ~ 0 2 ~ 0 3 ~ 0 4 ~ 0 7  
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Prehearingf Hearing 

Tuesday, September 25,2007 236 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

070001~02_03~04~07-Commission Notice Hrg 8 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 


